

IEC 62648

Edition 2.0 2022-09 REDLINE VERSION

INTERNATIONAL STANDARD



HORIZONTAL PUBLICATION

Graphical symbols for use on equipment – Guidelines for the inclusion of graphical symbols in iec publications

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION

ICS 01.080.40 ISBN 978-2-8322-5810-1

Warning! Make sure that you obtained this publication from an authorized distributor.

CONTENTS

FOREWORD	4
INTRODUCTION	6
1 Scope	7
2 Normative references	7
3 Terms and definitions	8
4 Basic requirement for graphical symbols for use on equipment to be included in	
IEC publications	
5 Principal guidelines	11
5.1 General	
5.2 Coherency of graphical symbols for use on equipment	11
5.3 Procedures to develop product publications including graphical symbols for	
use on equipment	
6.1 General	
6.3 New change requests to SDB owner committee for IEC 60417 (SC 3C)	
Annex A (normative) Hard and soft procedures	
A.1 General	
A.1 General A.2 Hard procedures	
A.3 Soft procedures	
A.3.1 General	
A.3.2 Soft procedures for designing new graphical symbols	
A.3.2 Soft procedures for designing flew graphical symbols	
Annex B (informative normative) Requirements and examples of applications of	13
graphical symbols for use on equipment	16
B.1 General	
B.2 Examples	
B.2.1 Examples of graphical symbols for use on equipment and safety signs	
B.2.2 Examples of safety related graphical symbols for use on equipment and safety signs	
B.2.3 Requirements and examples of negation of graphical symbols for use on equipment	
Annex C (informative) IEC 60417 - Proposal form for new graphical symbols	
Annex C (normative) CR and symbol proposal form for a new graphical symbol	22
C.1 Proposal form for change request (CR form)	22
C.2 Proposal form for new graphical symbol	22
Bibliography	24
Figure C.1 – Proposal form and illustration of new graphical symbol	23
Table A.1 – Step-by-step approach to the hard procedures	14
Table B.1 – Examples of graphical symbols for use on equipment as safety symbols to form safety signs	16
Table B.2 – Examples of safety related graphical symbols for use on equipment and	18

This is a preview - click here to buy the full publication

	00040 0000	DI 1/0	150 0000
I⊢(;	62648-2022	KIV(0)	1トじ ンロンン

- 3 -

Table B.3 – Examples of negation of the meaning of graphical symbols for use on	
equipment	19
Table C.1 – Visual appearance of the CR form	22

– 4 –

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION

GRAPHICAL SYMBOLS FOR USE ON EQUIPMENT – GUIDELINES FOR THE INCLUSION OF GRAPHICAL SYMBOLS IN IEC PUBLICATIONS

FOREWORD

- 1) The International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) is a worldwide organization for standardization comprising all national electrotechnical committees (IEC National Committees). The object of IEC is to promote international co-operation on all questions concerning standardization in the electrical and electronic fields. To this end and in addition to other activities, IEC publishes International Standards, Technical Specifications, Technical Reports, Publicly Available Specifications (PAS) and Guides (hereafter referred to as "IEC Publication(s)"). Their preparation is entrusted to technical committees; any IEC National Committee interested in the subject dealt with may participate in this preparatory work. International, governmental and non-governmental organizations liaising with the IEC also participate in this preparation. IEC collaborates closely with the International Organization for Standardization (ISO) in accordance with conditions determined by agreement between the two organizations.
- 2) The formal decisions or agreements of IEC on technical matters express, as nearly as possible, an international consensus of opinion on the relevant subjects since each technical committee has representation from all interested IEC National Committees.
- 3) IEC Publications have the form of recommendations for international use and are accepted by IEC National Committees in that sense. While all reasonable efforts are made to ensure that the technical content of IEC Publications is accurate, IEC cannot be held responsible for the way in which they are used or for any misinterpretation by any end user.
- 4) In order to promote international uniformity, IEC National Committees undertake to apply IEC Publications transparently to the maximum extent possible in their national and regional publications. Any divergence between any IEC Publication and the corresponding national or regional publication shall be clearly indicated in the latter.
- 5) IEC itself does not provide any attestation of conformity. Independent certification bodies provide conformity assessment services and, in some areas, access to IEC marks of conformity. IEC is not responsible for any services carried out by independent certification bodies.
- 6) All users should ensure that they have the latest edition of this publication.
- 7) No liability shall attach to IEC or its directors, employees, servants or agents including individual experts and members of its technical committees and IEC National Committees for any personal injury, property damage or other damage of any nature whatsoever, whether direct or indirect, or for costs (including legal fees) and expenses arising out of the publication, use of, or reliance upon, this IEC Publication or any other IEC Publications
- 8) Attention is drawn to the Normative references cited in this publication. Use of the referenced publications is indispensable for the correct application of this publication.
- 9) Attention is drawn to the possibility that some of the elements of this IEC Publication may be the subject of patent rights. IEC shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights.

This redline version of the official IEC Standard allows the user to identify the changes made to the previous edition IEC 62648:2012+AMD1:2015 CSV. A vertical bar appears in the margin wherever a change has been made. Additions are in green text, deletions are in strikethrough red text.

IEC 62648:2022 RLV © IEC 2022

- 5 -

IEC 62648 has been prepared by subcommittee 3C: Graphical symbols for use on equipment, of IEC technical committee 3: Documentation, graphical symbols and representations of technical information. It is an International Standard.

This second edition cancels and replaces the first edition published in 2012 and Amendment 1:2015. This edition constitutes a technical revision.

This edition includes the following significant technical changes with respect to the previous edition:

- a) new terms and definitions in IEC Guide 108 have been incorporated;
- b) the designation "IEC 60417 SDB" has been introduced following the publication of IEC Supplement:2022, Annex SK;
- c) Subclause 6.3 has been adapted in line with IEC Guide 108:2019, Clause 8.

The text of this International Standard is based on the following documents:

Draft	Report on voting
3C/2497/CDV	3C/2525/RVC

Full information on the voting for its approval can be found in the report on voting indicated in the above table.

It has the status of a horizontal publication in accordance with IEC Guide 108.

The language used for the development of this International Standard is English.

This document was drafted in accordance with ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2, and developed in accordance with ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1 and ISO/IEC Directives, IEC Supplement, available at www.iec.ch/members_experts/refdocs. The main document types developed by IEC are described in greater detail at www.iec.ch/publications.

The committee has decided that the contents of this document will remain unchanged until the stability date indicated on the IEC website under webstore.iec.ch in the data related to the specific document. At this date, the document will be

- reconfirmed,
- withdrawn,
- · replaced by a revised edition, or
- amended.

IMPORTANT – The "colour inside" logo on the cover page of this document indicates that it contains colours which are considered to be useful for the correct understanding of its contents. Users should therefore print this document using a colour printer.

IEC 62648:2022 RLV @ IEC 2022

INTRODUCTION

A graphical symbol is defined as a visually perceptible figure with a particular meaning used to transmit information independently of language. Graphical symbols are used on equipment for a wide range of purposes. The understanding of such symbols can be improved by consistent design. This is particularly important where families of symbols are used in one location or on similar equipment. Good design also helps to maintain the legibility of graphical symbols when they are reduced to small dimensions for application. Thus, there is a need for those involved in technical works to collaborate with experts in subcommittee 3C: Graphical symbols for use on equipment, of IEC technical committee 3: Documentation, graphical symbols and representations of technical information (SC 3C) responsible for developing and maintaining graphical symbols for use on equipment to be standardized in the horizontal publication IEC 60417.

This document is intended for IEC committees working on graphical symbols for use on equipment to be included in their product publications. It provides them with guidelines and requirements on how to create their own graphical symbols for use on equipment as well as on how to consult SC 3C so that these symbols are also included in advance or in parallel in IEC 60417.

This document provides commonly agreeable procedures in SC 3C and in other committees developing product publications, including graphical symbols for use on equipment in accordance with IEC Guide 108.

- 6 **-**

IEC 62648:2022 RLV © IEC 2022

-7-

GRAPHICAL SYMBOLS FOR USE ON EQUIPMENT – GUIDELINES FOR THE INCLUSION OF GRAPHICAL SYMBOLS IN IEC PUBLICATIONS

1 Scope

This document provides guidelines to help ensure that the requirement in ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2:2021, 28.6.2 is met, such that graphical symbols for use on equipment in IEC product publications are consistent with the requirements of horizontal publications IEC 60417, and ISO 7000. This document is intended to be used by any IEC and ISO committees to develop graphical symbols for use on equipment for inclusion in their product publications.

This document is based on and develops upon IEC Guide 108:20062019, Clause 48.

For the creation of new graphical symbols for use on equipment, IEC 80416-1 and ISO 80416-2 are used applied. For the application of standardized graphical symbols for use on equipment, IEC 80416-3 and ISO 80416-4 are used applied.

This horizontal publication is primarily intended for use by committees in the preparation of publications in accordance with the principles laid down in IEC Guide 108.

One of the responsibilities of a committee is, wherever applicable, to make use of horizontal publications in the preparation of its publications. The contents of this horizontal publication will not apply unless specifically referred to or included in the relevant publications.

2 Normative references

The following documents are referred to in the text in such a way that some or all of their content constitutes requirements of this document. For dated references, only the edition cited applies. For undated references, the latest edition of the referenced document (including any amendments) applies.

IEC 60417, *Graphical symbols for use on equipment*, available at http://www.graphical-symbols.info/equipment

IEC 80416-1:2008, Basic principles for graphical symbols for use on equipment – Part 1: Creation of graphical symbols for registration

IEC 80416-3:2002, Basic principles for graphical symbols for use on equipment – Part 3: Guidelines for the application of graphical symbols

IEC Guide 108:20062019, Guidelines for ensuring the coherency of IEC publications — Application of horizontal standards Guidelines for ensuring the coherence of IEC publications — Horizontal functions, horizontal publications and their application

ISO/IEC Directives Part 1:2022, Procedures for the technical work

ISO/IEC Directives Part 2:20112021, Principles and rules for the structure and drafting of ISO and IEC documents

ISO/IEC Directives, Supplement: 2011 2022, Procedures specific to IEC

IEC 62648:2022 RLV © IEC 2022

ISO 3864-1, Graphical symbols – Safety colours and safety signs – Part 1: Design principles for safety signs and safety markings

-8-

ISO 7000, *Graphical symbols for use on equipment—Index and synopsis*, available at http://www.graphical-symbols.info/equipment

ISO 7010:2011, *Graphical symbols* – *Safety colours and safety signs* – *Registered safety signs*, available at https://www.iso.org/obp

ISO 80416-2, Basic principles for graphical symbols for use on equipment – Part 2: Form and use of arrows

ISO 80416-4, Basic principles for graphical symbols for use on equipment – Part 4: Guidelines for the adaptation of graphical symbols for use on screens and displays (icons)



IEC 62648

Edition 2.0 2022-09

INTERNATIONAL STANDARD



HORIZONTAL PUBLICATION

Graphical symbols for use on equipment – Guidelines for the inclusion of graphical symbols in iec publications



CONTENTS

FOREWORD	3
INTRODUCTION	5
1 Scope	6
2 Normative references	6
3 Terms and definitions	7
4 Basic requirement for graphical symbols for use on equipment to be included in	
IEC publications	9
5 Principal guidelines	10
5.1 General	10
5.2 Coherency of graphical symbols for use on equipment	
6 Responsibilities of product committees using horizontal publication IEC 60417	10
6.1 General	
6.2 Application of horizontal publication IEC 60417	
6.3 New change requests to SDB owner committee for IEC 60417 (SC 3C)	
Annex A (normative) Hard and soft procedures	
A.1 General	
A.2 Hard procedures	
A.3 Soft procedures	
A.3.1 General	_
A.3.2 Soft procedures for designing new graphical symbols	
A.3.3 Soft procedures for using existing graphical symbols	13
symbols for use on equipment	14
B.1 General	
B.2 Examples	
B.2.1 Examples of graphical symbols for use on equipment and safety signs	
B.2.2 Examples of safety related graphical symbols for use on equipment and safety signs	
B.2.3 Requirements and examples of negation of graphical symbols for use	10
on equipment	16
Annex C (normative) CR and symbol proposal form for a new graphical symbol	18
C.1 Proposal form for change request (CR form)	18
C.2 Proposal form for new graphical symbol	18
Bibliography	20
Figure C.1 – Proposal form and illustration of new graphical symbol	19
Table A.1 – Step-by-step approach to the hard procedures	12
Table B.1 – Examples of graphical symbols for use on equipment as safety symbols to	
form safety signs	14
Table B.2 – Examples of safety related graphical symbols for use on equipment and safety signs	16
Table B.3 – Examples of negation of the meaning of graphical symbols for use on equipment	17
Table C.1 – Visual appearance of the CR form	18

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION

GRAPHICAL SYMBOLS FOR USE ON EQUIPMENT – GUIDELINES FOR THE INCLUSION OF GRAPHICAL SYMBOLS IN IEC PUBLICATIONS

FOREWORD

- 1) The International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) is a worldwide organization for standardization comprising all national electrotechnical committees (IEC National Committees). The object of IEC is to promote international co-operation on all questions concerning standardization in the electrical and electronic fields. To this end and in addition to other activities, IEC publishes International Standards, Technical Specifications, Technical Reports, Publicly Available Specifications (PAS) and Guides (hereafter referred to as "IEC Publication(s)"). Their preparation is entrusted to technical committees; any IEC National Committee interested in the subject dealt with may participate in this preparatory work. International, governmental and non-governmental organizations liaising with the IEC also participate in this preparation. IEC collaborates closely with the International Organization for Standardization (ISO) in accordance with conditions determined by agreement between the two organizations.
- 2) The formal decisions or agreements of IEC on technical matters express, as nearly as possible, an international consensus of opinion on the relevant subjects since each technical committee has representation from all interested IEC National Committees.
- 3) IEC Publications have the form of recommendations for international use and are accepted by IEC National Committees in that sense. While all reasonable efforts are made to ensure that the technical content of IEC Publications is accurate, IEC cannot be held responsible for the way in which they are used or for any misinterpretation by any end user.
- 4) In order to promote international uniformity, IEC National Committees undertake to apply IEC Publications transparently to the maximum extent possible in their national and regional publications. Any divergence between any IEC Publication and the corresponding national or regional publication shall be clearly indicated in the latter.
- 5) IEC itself does not provide any attestation of conformity. Independent certification bodies provide conformity assessment services and, in some areas, access to IEC marks of conformity. IEC is not responsible for any services carried out by independent certification bodies.
- 6) All users should ensure that they have the latest edition of this publication.
- 7) No liability shall attach to IEC or its directors, employees, servants or agents including individual experts and members of its technical committees and IEC National Committees for any personal injury, property damage or other damage of any nature whatsoever, whether direct or indirect, or for costs (including legal fees) and expenses arising out of the publication, use of, or reliance upon, this IEC Publication or any other IEC Publications
- 8) Attention is drawn to the Normative references cited in this publication. Use of the referenced publications is indispensable for the correct application of this publication.
- 9) Attention is drawn to the possibility that some of the elements of this IEC Publication may be the subject of patent rights. IEC shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights.

IEC 62648 has been prepared by subcommittee 3C: Graphical symbols for use on equipment, of IEC technical committee 3: Documentation, graphical symbols and representations of technical information. It is an International Standard.

This second edition cancels and replaces the first edition published in 2012 and Amendment 1:2015. This edition constitutes a technical revision.

This edition includes the following significant technical changes with respect to the previous edition:

- a) new terms and definitions in IEC Guide 108 have been incorporated;
- b) the designation "IEC 60417 SDB" has been introduced following the publication of IEC Supplement:2022, Annex SK;
- c) Subclause 6.3 has been adapted in line with IEC Guide 108:2019, Clause 8.

IEC 62648:2022 © IEC 2022

The text of this International Standard is based on the following documents:

Draft	Report on voting
3C/2497/CDV	3C/2525/RVC

Full information on the voting for its approval can be found in the report on voting indicated in the above table.

It has the status of a horizontal publication in accordance with IEC Guide 108.

The language used for the development of this International Standard is English.

This document was drafted in accordance with ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2, and developed in accordance with ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1 and ISO/IEC Directives, IEC Supplement, available at www.iec.ch/members_experts/refdocs. The main document types developed by IEC are described in greater detail at www.iec.ch/publications.

The committee has decided that the contents of this document will remain unchanged until the stability date indicated on the IEC website under webstore.iec.ch in the data related to the specific document. At this date, the document will be

- reconfirmed,
- withdrawn,
- · replaced by a revised edition, or
- amended.

IMPORTANT – The "colour inside" logo on the cover page of this document indicates that it contains colours which are considered to be useful for the correct understanding of its contents. Users should therefore print this document using a colour printer.

IEC 62648:2022 © IEC 2022

- 5 -

INTRODUCTION

A graphical symbol is defined as a visually perceptible figure with a particular meaning used to transmit information independently of language. Graphical symbols are used on equipment for a wide range of purposes. The understanding of such symbols can be improved by consistent design. This is particularly important where families of symbols are used in one location or on similar equipment. Good design also helps to maintain the legibility of graphical symbols when they are reduced to small dimensions for application. Thus, there is a need for those involved in technical works to collaborate with experts in subcommittee 3C: Graphical symbols for use on equipment, of IEC technical committee 3: Documentation, graphical symbols and representations of technical information (SC 3C) responsible for developing and maintaining graphical symbols for use on equipment to be standardized in the horizontal publication IEC 60417.

This document is intended for IEC committees working on graphical symbols for use on equipment to be included in their product publications. It provides them with guidelines and requirements on how to create their own graphical symbols for use on equipment as well as on how to consult SC 3C so that these symbols are also included in advance or in parallel in IEC 60417.

This document provides commonly agreeable procedures in SC 3C and in other committees developing product publications, including graphical symbols for use on equipment in accordance with IEC Guide 108.

GRAPHICAL SYMBOLS FOR USE ON EQUIPMENT – GUIDELINES FOR THE INCLUSION OF GRAPHICAL SYMBOLS IN IEC PUBLICATIONS

1 Scope

This document provides guidelines to help ensure that the requirement in ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2:2021, 28.6.2 is met, such that graphical symbols for use on equipment in IEC product publications are consistent with the requirements of horizontal publications IEC 60417, and ISO 7000. This document is intended to be used by any IEC and ISO committees to develop graphical symbols for use on equipment for inclusion in their product publications.

This document is based on and develops upon IEC Guide 108:2019, Clause 8.

For the creation of new graphical symbols for use on equipment, IEC 80416-1 and ISO 80416-2 are applied. For the application of standardized graphical symbols for use on equipment, IEC 80416-3 and ISO 80416-4 are applied.

This horizontal publication is primarily intended for use by committees in the preparation of publications in accordance with the principles laid down in IEC Guide 108.

One of the responsibilities of a committee is, wherever applicable, to make use of horizontal publications in the preparation of its publications. The contents of this horizontal publication will not apply unless specifically referred to or included in the relevant publications.

2 Normative references

The following documents are referred to in the text in such a way that some or all of their content constitutes requirements of this document. For dated references, only the edition cited applies. For undated references, the latest edition of the referenced document (including any amendments) applies.

IEC 60417, *Graphical symbols for use on equipment*, available at http://www.graphical-symbols.info/equipment

IEC 80416-1:2008, Basic principles for graphical symbols for use on equipment – Part 1: Creation of graphical symbols for registration

IEC 80416-3, Basic principles for graphical symbols for use on equipment – Part 3: Guidelines for the application of graphical symbols

IEC Guide 108:2019, Guidelines for ensuring the coherence of IEC publications – Horizontal functions, horizontal publications and their application

ISO/IEC Directives Part 1:2022, Procedures for the technical work

ISO/IEC Directives Part 2:2021, Principles and rules for the structure and drafting of ISO and IEC documents

ISO/IEC Directives, Supplement:2022, Procedures specific to IEC

IEC 62648:2022 © IEC 2022

-7-

ISO 3864-1, Graphical symbols – Safety colours and safety signs – Part 1: Design principles for safety signs and safety markings

ISO 7000, *Graphical symbols for use on equipment,* available at http://www.graphical-symbols.info/equipment

ISO 7010, Graphical symbols – Safety colours and safety signs – Registered safety signs, available at https://www.iso.org/obp

ISO 80416-2, Basic principles for graphical symbols for use on equipment – Part 2: Form and use of arrows

ISO 80416-4, Basic principles for graphical symbols for use on equipment – Part 4: Guidelines for the adaptation of graphical symbols for use on screens and displays (icons)